

October 30, 1970

Mr. Harvey C. Neese
Pacific Mansion, Bloc C
38 Q River Valley Close
Singapore 9

Dear Harvey:

This morning I called Bill Templeton for the final time to determine whether Premier Angus, Inc., had ever done a feasibility study on cattle in Indonesia. He said that all his efforts to locate any such document, if one existed, had been in vain. My guess is that this idea never came to anything, or else that AID is so confused at this point that it can't find its own records. I do guess that no feasibility study was done, at least under AID financing. I am sorry not to be able to help you in this matter, although I have tried to do so for many weeks.

Where are you now? Please keep in touch and give me your latest address. Will you be coming back to the States? Please give my best to Winnie and Delia.

As Ever,

Ogden Williams